

# Başak Küçük

## Associate



Associate

Amsterdam

D +31 20 795 32 24

basak.kucuk@dentons.com

## Overview

Başak Küçük is an associate in our Construction & Projects practice group in Amsterdam. She advises and litigates in complex national and global matters in construction and project development.

Başak advises clients, negotiates and drafts agreements on construction and real estate related matters such as (re)development, forms of cooperation and allocation of project-specific design and construction risks. She has a vast experience in helping clients settle (international) disputes in this regard both in court and in arbitration. A portfolio of her diverse clientele include project owners, contractors, project developers, pension funds, property investors, architects, engineers, advisors and other professional parties within the construction and real-estate sector.

## Experience

- **Various clients:** involved in the realization of large-scale construction and industrial projects and redevelopment of commercial and residential buildings (Design & Build, Engineer & Build, EPC or FIDIC agreements as well as agreements based on UAV 2012 or UAV-GC 2005).
- **Various clients:** involved in the building and development of sustainable projects, including energy efficiency, renewable and alternative energy, green building, smart growth, water resources and preservation of natural resources.
- **Various clients:** involved in various court and arbitration proceedings regarding delay and disruption, claims for additional works, damages, defects etc.

## Recognition

- **Legal 500:** the Construction & Projects team were ranked Band 2

## Activities and Affiliations

- Member, Association for Dutch Construction Lawyers (VBR-A)
- Member, International Association of Young Lawyers (AIJA)
- Member, Association of Young Real Estate Lawyers (VJOJ)
- Member, NAI Young Arbitration Practitioners (NAI Jong Oranje)
- Member, Dutch Arbitration Association (DAA)

## Prior and Present Employment

- Associate, Dentons, 2019 to date
- Associate, Kennedy Van der Laan, 2017-2019
- Associate, Conway Advocaten & Attorneys-at-law, 2013-2017

## Areas of focus

### Practices

- Construction
- Project Development
- Real Estate

### Region

- Amsterdam

## Education

- Leiden University, 2012, LL.M., Corporate/Commercial Law
- Leiden University, 2012, LL.M., European Law

## Admissions and qualifications

- Dutch Bar Association, 2014

## Languages

- Dutch
- English
- French
- Turkish